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L -rMr Robert Falconer

,.r
in it cones the King’s birthday and probably 

Convocation I have wired to him that it is
but as 
your
better to keep to May.

âtil

I

■

I am vory much interested in 
Ferguson’a proposal to have the first two years in 
Arts given at the High Schools. The reasons^ 
therefor ? Ill probably bo mentioned in our discussion 
at the Conference, where I promised to read a pa «r 
on wastage.
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I am,Vith all good wishes,

tÊS Yours faithfully,m
m. z
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